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Addendum # 2 - Questions & Answers  

Release Date: May 15, 2024 

 
The following is a list of responses to questions submitted by prospective respondents 
(“Respondents”) to the REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS - State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI) 
Technical Assistance for Venture Capital Readiness Program Request for Applications 
 
 
 

No. Question Answer 

1 How are "high growth start-ups" defined? 

 

 

A high-growth startup is a company with the 

potential to grow rapidly. While there's no 

single formula for success, there are some 

common characteristics of high-growth 

startups. The most important factor for a 

high-growth startup is a large market 

opportunity. 

2 Are Funds Managers expected to use the TA 
program for their funds as a whole or for the 
firms within their portfolio? 
 

Funds can be used only to support Fund 

Managers who are accessing the 

Community and Regional Partner Fund or 

the Emerging and Regional Manager Fund 

and/or Founders who are accessing the Pre-

Seed and Seed Fund or Innovation Venture 

Capital Fund directly. The TA program is not 

meant to help the firms within Fund 

Managers portfolio.  



 

 

3 A vendor responding to and being awarded 
a contract pursuant to this RFP is considered 
a "grant recipient"?  

 

Yes, the SSBCI TA Grant Program is a grant 
program.  
 

4 How will performance be monitored across 
each of the three support areas listed in 
'Program Goals and 
Objectives'? 

Performance will be monitored through 

quarterly or semi-annual reports to ESD. 

Please refer to the U.S. Department of the 

Treasury State Small Business Credit 

Initiative Technical Assistance Grant 

Program Reporting Guidance. 

 

https://home.treasury.gov/policy-

issues/small-business-programs/state-

small-business-credit-initiative-ssbci/ssbci-

2-resources 

5 How will funds be disbursed and what are 
the requirements the eligible respondent 
must accomplish to receive funding? 

Eligible Respondents selected to support the 
SSBCI Equity Programs will receive 
competitive grant awards ranging from 
$400,000 to $650,000 per year for up to five 
years depending on the effectiveness and 
efficiency of proposed technical assistance 
respondent proposes in the RFP that links 
back to the SSBCI venture programs.  
 
The grant will be paid in tranches based on 
actual expenses with supporting 
documentation. This grant award does not 
require a match.  

https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/small-business-programs/state-small-business-credit-initiative-ssbci/ssbci-2-resources
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/small-business-programs/state-small-business-credit-initiative-ssbci/ssbci-2-resources
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/small-business-programs/state-small-business-credit-initiative-ssbci/ssbci-2-resources
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/small-business-programs/state-small-business-credit-initiative-ssbci/ssbci-2-resources


 

 

6 What is the total availability of funds under 
this RFP, and how many awards to you 
expect to make? 
 

 

The total funding is up to $3,000,000 over 

up to five years and ESD anticipates making 

2-4 competitive awards.  

7 If an applicant wants to propose a program 
supporting Fund Managers, should the 
Fund Managers identify as SEDI individuals 
or should the Fund Managers invest/look to 
invest in SEDI individuals?  
 

The Fund Managers must identify as SEDI. 
TA Grant Program eligible beneficiaries are 
VSBs and SEDI-owned businesses that are 
applying for, preparing to apply for, or have 
previously applied for a SSBCI capital 
program or other federal or other 
jurisdiction small business program. 

 

 


